From: Christine Vu

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2002 11:12 AM

To: Mike Kuo; Anne Liang

Cc: Steve Cheng

Subject: RE: Clarinet Systems, Inc., FCC ID:QNC-ES3011B, AN02T2309

Hello Mike,
Here are the External and Internal Photos you requested below. Thanks!

Christine

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2002 2:51 PM

To: Anne Liang; CLIENT ADVOCATES

Cc: Steve Cheng

Subject: RE: Clarinet Systems, Inc., FCC ID:QNC-ES3011B, AN02T2309

Question #6: The external and internal photos provided are copied from other FCC
submission under FCC ID:M4Y-08000. These photos can not be used for this
filing. The output power listed under M4Y-08000 is 0.025W and the max.
conducted output power for this filing is 0.046W.

Please take external and internal photos of the wireless lan card used in this
filing. If there is any RF shielding on the Wireless LAN, please remove the
metal shielding and take inside photos.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo/ TCB Certifier

————— Original Message-----

From: Anne Liang

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2002 5:12 PM

To: Mike Kuo; CLIENT ADVOCATES

Cc: Steve Cheng

Subject: RE: Clarinet Systems, Inc., FCC ID:QNC-ES3011B, AN02T2309

Hi, Mike,

Question #1: Request for confidentiality is revised. Please see attached;

Question #2: Cleat schematic diagram and functional block diagram are attached;

Question #3: Detailed internal photos for the Wireless PCMCIA card installed in
the device: attached.

Question #4 & #5: User manual is revised to include information required per
section 15.21 and 15.105(b) of FCC rules, and RF Exposure compliance statement.
See attached.

Thank you,

Anne



From: CERTADM

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 3:42 PM

To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

Subject: Clarinet Systems, Inc., FCC ID:QNC-ES3011B, AN02T2309

Notice content

Question #1: The description contains in the theory of operation is considered
as general product description by comparing the product description contains in
the test report. Request for confidentiality on the theory of operation can not
be granted. Please provide revised request for confidentiality letter by
removing theory of operation item.

Question #2: Schematic diagram and functional block diagram are not readable.
Please provide a clear copy of schematic diagram and block diagram.

Question #3: Please provide detail internal photos for the Wireless PCMCIA card
installed in the device.

Question #4: User manual does not contain information required per section 15.21
and 15.105(b) of FCC rules. Please provide revised user manual.

Question #5: User manual does not contain RF Exposure compliance statement.
Suggested wordings may be " IMPORTANT NOTE: To comply with FCC RF exposure
compliance requirements, the antenna used for this transmitter must be installed
to provide a separation distance of at least 20cm from all persons and must
not be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or
transmitter."

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.



